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Pleass 1ake a few minuten 10 provioa fesaback on the qualty of sarvice you received irom our staff The Flonda Deparimant of State valuse your fesaback ks 8 customer. Dawn K. Robans, Florica Inlerim Secistary of Stale i comimitied 16

continuousty assesaing and impraving the ievel and quality of services provded to you Simply chick on ihe bnk 1o the "DOS Customer Satmfachon Survay.” Thank you i dvanos far your panictpation
LS Cuyiomer Satatacon Survey

From: Debby Dimfeld [mailto:debby00@betsouth.net)

Sent: Manday, October 11, 2010 12:41 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: "Eli Cohen'

Subject: Mailing Adrrass Changes

Importance: High i )qg
Please change mailing addrass from: 1001 North Miam| Bnt:h:,3162 to! 13315 NE & Ave, (“‘);I:li::, North Mlami, FL,
ALLEN BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlami Beach, FL 10! 13315 NE 6 Ave, Dfflce, North Miami, FL
33182 ! 33181
ARMEN APARTMENT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FL . 13315 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
INC ' 33152 . 33181
BEACH KING LLC 1041 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, S;f'li::‘ North Mlami, FL
BEACHWAY APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
33182 :
CORPORATE KING LLC 1001 Neorth Mlami Boachsgi\;dz. North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13215 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Miam|, FL
GOLD KING APARTMENTS LLE 1001 North Miami Bncha?:w;. North Miam| Beach, FL to! 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Mlami, FL.
Hollywood KING LLC 1001 North Miam! Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL. tor 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Mlami, FL
33162 * 33181
KING REAL ESTATE LLC 1001 North Mlami Beach Blvd, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlami, FL.
33162 ! 33181
Laundry KING LLC 1001 North Mlami Beach Blvd, North Miam| Beach, FI. to: 13315 NE € Ave, Office, North Mtami, FL
. 33162 ) 33161
Laundry KING H LLC 1001 North Mlaml Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL.
33162 y 33181
LION KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Mlami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, Office, North Mlami, FL
33162 . 33161
NORTH BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Mlami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL
} 3318
NORTH BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Miaml Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL
SILVER KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Mlaml Euchag%t;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;q::, North Mlami, FL
SUN KING APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, Offlce, North Miami, FL.
33162 . 33181
SUPERSTAR COIN LAUNDRY LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Miam] Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 0ff1|§:, North Miami, FL
. 3 33
TARGET MANAGEMENT LLC 1001 North Miam| Beach 8Blvd, North Miaml Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL
162 ’ 33161
UNITED KING LEC 1001 North Miam| Bnchag:\a(;, North Miam{ Beach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, ?;':I::, North Miami, FL
WORLD KING LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Miam| Bsach, FL to! 13315 NE & Avs, Office, North Miami, FL
: 33184
VELLOW KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Eonchag‘ll\adz, North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, ?;1'11:. North Miami, FL

Please let me know if f con be of any further assistonce,

Have o nice doy,

Debby Dirnfeld

King Apartments

Corporate Accountant
14500 NE & Avenue, Office B
North Migem, FL 33161

Ph: (305) 945-6567

Fax: {305} 945-6668
debby00@bellsouth.net

* Please be TREE and SECURETY conscious. Danot print emails, unless you really, realty need 1o,
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